


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Cc:
Subject: CMTED FOI Request - Lease of Block 6, Section 72 Dickson (Rosevear Street)
Date: Thursday, 6 December 2018 5:30:32 PM

Good afternoon
 
I write to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 documents between the agency
and the Canberra Tradesmen's Union Club Limited about the lease of Block 6, Section 72
Dickson (3 Rosevear Street, Dickson).
 
This may include, but not limited to, documents such as invoices, remittances, maintenance
requests, lease/rent payments, notices, reports of damage, utility notices, correspondence
related to lease compliance, outgoings and inspection reports. I limit the request to all
documents since 1 November 2014.
 
I am happy to agree in advance to a ten working day extension to accommodate staff leave
and the shutdown period over Christmas.
 
Should you require any further information or clarification about my request, please contact

 
Kind regards,










